

FW: Stating the Case for PER and FAO

From: "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>, "Pichelli, Jason (TBS)" <jason.pichelli@ontario.ca>, "Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS)" <christine.poopalapillai@ontario.ca>
Cc: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>, "Ue, Allison (TBS)" <allison.ue@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 01 Dec 2017 17:46:13 -0500
Attachments: Background Considerations for PER and FAO.DOCX (24.31 kB)

Hi, I understand there is an MO(TBS)/MO(MOF)/PO conversation on Monday. MoF has prepared the attached points with our input with respect to the Pre-Election report. MOF has shared with the MO and DM.

Please let me know if you have any questions/concerns.

Have a good weekend.

Karen